
Addendum 1 
To RFP 21-1000 for Waste Removal, Recycling and Disposal Services  

Questions and Answers 
Issued on September 25, 2020 

Question Answer 

How often does Corporation host zero waste 
events? 

Once a year.  

Is Corporation’s trash sorter included in the list of 
equipment that requires maintenance?  

No. 

When will the trash sorter be operational again? No sooner than July 2021, possibly later.  

Is Contractor responsible for providing toter bins? No. 

Is Contractor responsible for the maintenance of 
balers? 

No. 

How many dedicated roll-offs are required from 
the Contractor?  

Three total: (1) 25 yard for wood, (1) 40 yard for 
bulk trash, (1) 40 yard for carpet/pad. 

Will maintenance/inspections of equipment 
remain on a bi-annual basis while there is no 
event activity?  

No.  

Do your compactors send notifications when they 
are ready for pickup?  

No.  

Is there a report available that provides the 
average number of pulls and tonnage while there 
is no event activity?  

No.  

What facility does your food compost currently 
get sent to?  

Miramar landfill compost site.  

 


